

**2003 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Bill**

Received: **03/03/2004**

Received By: **jkuesel**

Wanted: **Soon**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Legislative Fiscal Bureau**

By/Representing: **Paul Onsager**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **jkuesel**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Elections - miscellaneous  
Legislature - miscellaneous**

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: **YES**

Requester's email: **Paul.Onsager@legis.state.wi.us**

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

---

**Pre Topic:**

No specific pre topic given

---

**Topic:**

Joint Committee on Finance transfers for HAVA matching expenditures

---

**Instructions:**

Elections Board, in consultation with DOA, may request Joint Committee on Finance to transfer GPR appropriated moneys from any source to be used for HAVA match. Authorize Joint Committee to transfer GPR appropriated moneys from any source, consistent with legislative intent, to Elections Board's appropriation to match federal HAVA grants in an amount not exceeding an additional \$1,496,000 for 2003-05 fiscal biennium.

---

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	jkuesel 03/04/2004	jdye 03/04/2004		_____			

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/1			jfrantze 03/04/2004	_____	sbasford 03/04/2004		
/2	jkuesel 03/04/2004	kfollett 03/04/2004	rschluet 03/04/2004	_____	lemery 03/04/2004	lemery 03/04/2004	

FE Sent For:

<END>

**2003 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Bill**

Received: **03/03/2004**

Received By: **jkuesel**

Wanted: **Soon**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Legislative Fiscal Bureau**

By/Representing: **Paul Onsager**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **jkuesel**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Elections - miscellaneous  
Legislature - miscellaneous**

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: **YES**

Requester's email: **Paul.Onsager@legis.state.wi.us**

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

---

**Pre Topic:**

No specific pre topic given

---

**Topic:**

Joint Committee on Finance transfers for HAVA matching expenditures

---

**Instructions:**

Elections Board, in consultation with DOA, may request Joint Committee on Finance to transfer GPR appropriated moneys from any source to be used for HAVA match. Authorize Joint Committee to transfer GPR appropriated moneys from any source, consistent with legislative intent, to Elections Board's appropriation to match federal HAVA grants in an amount not exceeding an additional \$1,496,000 for 2003-05 fiscal biennium.

---

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	jkuesel 03/04/2004	jdyer 03/04/2004		_____			

*ASSN  
per  
Paul O.*

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/1			jfrantze 03/04/2004	_____	sbasford 03/04/2004		
/2	jkuesel 03/04/2004	kfollett 03/04/2004	rschluet 03/04/2004	_____	lemery 03/04/2004		

FE Sent For:

<END>

2003 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: 03/03/2004

Received By: jkuesel

Wanted: Soon

Identical to LRB:

For: Legislative Fiscal Bureau 6-3969

By/Representing: Paul Onsager

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: jkuesel

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Elections - miscellaneous  
Legislature - miscellaneous

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: NO

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Joint Committee on Finance transfers for HAVA matching expenditures

Instructions:

Elections Board, in consultation with DOA, may request Joint Committee on Finance to transfer GPR appropriated moneys from any source to be used for HAVA match. Authorize Joint Committee to transfer GPR appropriated moneys from any source, consistent with legislative intent, to Elections Board's appropriation to match federal HAVA grants in an amount not exceeding an additional \$1,496,000 for 2003-05 fiscal biennium.

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
--------------	----------------	-----------------	--------------	----------------	------------------	-----------------	-----------------

/?	jkuesel 03/04/2004	jdyer 03/04/2004					
/1	jkuesel 3/4	12 kl 3/4	jfrantze 03/04/2004		sbasford 03/04/2004		

FE Sent For:

**2003 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Bill**

Received: 03/03/2004

Received By: jkuesel

Wanted: Soon

Identical to LRB:

For: Legislative Fiscal Bureau 6-3969

By/Representing: Paul Onsager

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: jkuesel

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Elections - miscellaneous  
Legislature - miscellaneous

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: NO

**Pre Topic:**

No specific pre topic given

**Topic:**

Joint Committee on Finance transfers for HAVA matching expenditures

**Instructions:**

Elections Board, in consultation with DOA, may request Joint Committee on Finance to transfer GPR appropriated moneys from any source to be used for HAVA match. Authorize Joint Committee to transfer GPR appropriated moneys from any source, consistent with legislative intent, to Elections Board's appropriation to match federal HAVA grants in an amount not exceeding an additional \$1,496,000 for 2003-05 fiscal biennium.

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
1?/1	jkuesel	3/4 1 3/4 jld	3/4	3/4			

FE Sent For:

<END>

2003

Date (time) needed

THU 3/4

LRB - 4421, 1

BILL

JTK:jld:

Use the appropriate components and routines developed for bills.

AN ACT . . . [generate catalog] *to repeal . . . ; to renumber . . . ; to consolidate and renumber . . . ; to renumber and amend . . . ; to consolidate, renumber and amend . . . ; to amend . . . ; to repeal and recreate . . . ; and to create . . .* of the

statutes; relating to: *transfer of certain moneys by the Joint Committee on Finance for purposes of election administration*

[NOTE: See section 4.02 (2) (br), Drafting Manual, for specific order of standard phrases.]

*Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau*

If titles are needed in the analysis, in the component bar:

For the main heading, execute: . . . . . create → anal: → title: → head

For the subheading, execute: . . . . . create → anal: → title: → sub

For the sub-subheading, execute: . . . . . create → anal: → title: → sub-sub

For the analysis text, in the component bar:

For the text paragraph, execute: . . . . . create → anal: → text

attached

*The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:*

SECTION #.



**ANALYSIS INSERT**

5

Under the federal Help America Vote Act of 2002 (P.L. 107-252), this state is required to appropriate from state funds an amount equal to at least five percent of the total amount expended by this state to meet certain federal requirements under the federal act. Currently, with certain exceptions, the Joint Committee on Finance may transfer appropriated moneys between certain appropriations and programs if the committee finds that unnecessary duplication of functions can be eliminated, more efficient and effective methods for performing programs will result, or legislative intent will be more effectively carried out because of the transfer, and if legislative intent will not be changed and the purposes for which the transfer is requested have been authorized or directed by the legislature.

(JCF)

JCF

(board)

This bill directs the Elections Board, in consultation with the Department of Administration, to request the ~~Joint Committee on Finance~~ to exercise its authority to transfer appropriated moneys to an appropriation account of the ~~Elections Board~~ that is used to provide state moneys for the purpose of meeting federal requirements for state contribution towards the cost of administering the Help America Vote Act in order to provide the minimum amount required to secure the maximum amount of federal aid ~~from~~ this state is entitled to receive in the 2003-05 fiscal biennium. Under the bill, the board may not request transfers in a total amount exceeding \$1,496,000. In making its request, the board is directed to identify specific sources derived from general purpose revenue from which transfers may be made without changing legislative intent and to recommend an amount to be transferred from each source. In making the transfers, ~~the committee~~ is not bound by the recommendations of the board.

that

JCF



**SECTION 1. Nonstatutory provisions.**

(1) The ~~Elections Board~~, in consultation with the ~~Department of Administration~~, shall request the ~~Joint Committee on Finance~~ to exercise its authority to transfer appropriated moneys from the appropriation account for any appropriation that is funded from general purpose revenues, as defined in section 20.001 (2) (a) of the statutes, to the appropriation account under section 20.510 (1) (d) of the statutes, as created by 2003 Wisconsin Act ... (Assembly Bill 601), in the minimum amount necessary to enable this state to receive the maximum amount of federal aid ~~which~~ <sup>that</sup> this state is entitled to receive for the administration of P.L. 107-252 in the 2003-05 fiscal biennium, but not exceeding a total of \$1,496,000. In making its request, the ~~Elections Board~~ shall identify specific sources from which transfers may be made without changing legislative intent concerning expenditure of moneys from the sources. The committee may then make transfers in accordance with section 13.101 (4) of the statutes in response to the request, but the committee may make transfers from sources other than those identified or may transfer amounts that are different than those recommended.

(END)



State of Wisconsin  
2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE

LRB-4421/2

JTK:jld:jf

Wanted TH03/4 5:15 PM

E K J F

2003 BILL

Rege n

1 AN ACT relating to: transfer of certain moneys by the Joint Committee on  
2 Finance for purposes of election administration. (DOA)

*Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau*

Under the federal Help America Vote Act of 2002 (P.L. 107-252), this state is required to appropriate from state funds an amount equal to at least 5 percent of the total amount expended by this state to meet certain federal requirements under the federal act. Currently, with certain exceptions, the Joint Committee on Finance (JCF) may transfer appropriated moneys between certain appropriations and programs if the committee finds that unnecessary duplication of functions can be eliminated, more efficient and effective methods for performing programs will result, or legislative intent will be more effectively carried out because of the transfer, and if legislative intent will not be changed and the purposes for which the transfer is requested have been authorized or directed by the legislature.

This bill directs the Elections Board (~~board~~), in consultation with the Department of Administration, to request JCF to ~~exercise its authority to~~ transfer appropriated moneys to an appropriation account of the board that is used to provide state moneys for the purpose of meeting federal requirements for state contribution towards the cost of administering the Help America Vote Act in order to provide the ~~maximum~~ amount required to secure the maximum amount of federal aid that this state is entitled to receive in the 2003-05 fiscal biennium. Under the bill, the board may not request transfers in a total amount exceeding \$1,496,000. In making its request, ~~the board~~ is directed to identify specific sources derived from general purpose revenue from which transfers may be made without changing legislative

From the account sum certain appropriation that is funded from general purpose revenues

DOA

DOA and

the

**BILL**

intent and to recommend an amount to be transferred from each source. In making the transfers, JCF is not bound by the recommendations of ~~the board.~~

DOA

*The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:*

**SECTION 1. Nonstatutory provisions.**

1                   **SECTION 1. Nonstatutory provisions.**

2                   (1) ~~The elections board, in consultation with the department of administration,~~ <sup>and</sup>

3                   shall request the joint committee on finance to ~~exercise its authority to~~ <sup>transfer</sup>

4                   appropriated moneys from the appropriation account for any <sup>annual or biennial</sup> appropriation that is

5                   funded from general purpose revenues, ~~as defined in section 20.001 (2) (a) of the~~

6                   ~~statutes,~~ to the appropriation account under section 20.510 (1) (d) of the statutes, as

7                   created by 2003 Wisconsin Act ... (Assembly Bill 601), in the ~~minimum~~ <sup>maximum</sup> amount

8                   necessary to enable this state to receive the maximum amount of federal aid that this

9                   state is entitled to receive for the administration of P.L. 107-252 in the 2003-05 fiscal

10                  biennium, but not exceeding a total of \$1,496,000. In making <sup>the</sup> ~~its~~ request, the

11                  ~~elections board~~ <sup>department</sup> shall identify specific sources <sup>derived from general purpose revenues</sup> from which transfers may be made

12                  without changing legislative intent concerning expenditure of moneys from the

13                  sources. The committee may then make transfers in accordance with section 13.101

14                  (4) of the statutes in response to the request, but the committee may make transfers

15                  ~~from sources~~ <sup>derived from appropriated moneys in</sup> ~~an~~ <sup>annual or biennial</sup> appropriation

16                  than those recommended. <sup>accounts funded from general purpose revenues</sup>

JWS  
2-2

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17

(END)

annual or biennial  
appropriation  
accounts  
funded  
from  
general  
purpose  
revenues

2003-2004 DRAFTING INSERT  
FROM THE  
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRB-4421/2ins  
JTK.....

JWS 2-2

#  
(a) In this subsection:

1. "Annual appropriations" has the meaning given in section 20.001 (3) (a) of the statutes.

2. "Biennial appropriations" has the meaning given in section 20.001 (3) (b) of the statutes.

3. "General purpose revenues" has the meaning given in section 20.001 (2) (a) of the statutes.